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ATC Clerk

From: ATC Clerk

Sent: 01 November 2022 11:58

To: Clir Andrew Wood

Cc: ATC Placeplan; Clir Alan Hunter; Clir Charlie McCoubrey; Helen Jackson

Subject: RE: 2023 events 16-17th June 2023 two evenings of street music and a road closure
In Abergele

Categories: Egress Switch: Unprotected

Tracking: Recipient Read

Clir Andrew Wood

ATC Placeplan Read: 01/11/2022 14:44
Clir Alan Hunter

ClIr Charlie McCoubrey Read: 01/11/2022 14:15

Helen Jackson

Good morning Clir Wood

| had a meeting with Helen from Creu Conwy this morning with regard to hosting events and the
information that she provided was very useful with regard to any planned events that the Community or
Town Council may wish to host in the future.

Firstly, that there is the newly formed Town Team which aim to bring together volunteers and the
businesses in order to facilitate such events. Events organised and run by the community for the
community. There may also be access to funding if applicable. There are currently two Town Council
members on this group and Helen has suggested that this is formalised. | will be adding the item to the

“next Agenda-for-considering for members to be representatives on this group. Helen has suggested no_

more than three members are included and | have suggested that you may be interested in joining, as y« you

_more than t
‘Havé experience of running local events in the past.

Secondly, we discussed the events that have recently appeared and how to best move forward in a
cohesive manner. Helen has through the Town Team group stated that there are ideas been considered
and that your June event may fit well with these. Helen is requesting if you could provide further
information on your proposal, as per Jesse’s previous email (copied below) the proposal will need to
confirm the following:

how it ties into the Abergele Place Plan:
What key features/businesses/culture of Abergele are celebrated?
- Which community groups are involved?
- Is it sustainable? Will it be a one off event or the first of many?
- Have the business forum been consulted?
- Does it tie in with other major events running next year?
- Is there a project brief?

If there isn’t a project brief then Jesse would be more than happy to assist with this.
As it is vital that all events in Abergele showcase our key features as a town as laid out in the Place Plan.

Regards
Mandy

Mandy Evans
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Ar hyn o bryd mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru yn datblygu Cynllun Coedwig newydd ar gyfer ardal Abergele
(gweled y map atodedig o'r ardaloedd dan sylw).

Rydyn ni'n chwilio am adborth cychwynnol ar faterion a allai effeithio ar y cynllun hwn a rheolaeth y
blociau coedwigoedd hyn yn y dyfodol. | weld y crynodeb ddrafft, ewch i
https://ymgynghori.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru/forest-planning-cynllunio-coedwig/cynllun-adnoddau-coedwig-

abergele-cym

Dylech nodi mai drafft cychwynnol yn unig ydyw a bydd yn cael ei ddiweddaru fel y bo angen. Gyda
chefnogaeth eich cyfraniadau, mae angen i ni nodi ymhellach unrhyw amcanion i'w cynnwys yn y cynllun
hwn. Mae'r amcanion drafft yn nodi amrywiaeth eang o faterion sy'n cynnwys materion Economaidd,
Cymdeithasol ac Amgylcheddol a fydd yn datblygu rheolaeth yr ardal hon yn y dyfodol.

Sylwer y bydd y cynllun yn amodol ar Asesiad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd ac Asesiad Effaith Amgylcheddol
cyn ei gymeradwy'n derfynol. Bydd y cynllun hefyd yn ymddangos ar gofrestr gyhoeddus CNC (yr un
ddolen ag uchod) er mwyn cyflwyno sylwadau arno.

Os ydych yn dymuno cyfrannu, hoffwn gael adborth cychwynnol erbyn 12 Rhagfyr 2022. Ymatebwch drwy
e-bost (gyda “CAC Abergele” yn nheitl y pwnc) os gwelwch yn dda
at NorthWalesPeopleandPlacesTeam@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk.

e o L e

Dear sir/madam

m———

Natural Resources Wales is currently developing a new Forest Plan for the Abergele area (Please see
attached map of areas concerned).

We are looking for initial feedback on issues that might affect this plan and future management of these
forest blocks. To see the draft summary of this plan and what it might include please go to
https://ymgynghori.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru/forest-planning-cynllunio-coedwig/abergele-forest-resource-

plan

Please note that it is only an initial draft at this stage and will be updated as necessary. With support from
your contributions, we need to further identify any objectives to be included into this plan. The summary
of objectives identifies a wide range of issues covering Economic, Social and Environmental issues that will
drive the management of this area in the future.

Please note that the plan will be subject to a Habitat Regulations Assessment (HRA) and an Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA) before final approvals. The plan will also appear on the NRW public register
(Same link as above) for comments.

If you wish to contribute, we would like to have initial feedback by the 12" December 2022. Please
respond by email (with “Abergele FRP” in the subject title) to
NorthWestPeopleandPlacesTeam @cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk.

Tecwyn Vaughan Evans BSc(Hons), Dip. Env. Pol., Adv. Dip. EDM

Rheolwr Contract CAC Abergele — Abergele FRP Contract Manager
[Nodwch: ‘rydwyf yn gweithio ar ddydd Llun, Mawrth a lau yn unig ar hyn o bryd]
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Hi Julieanne

That is something | could take to the Community Health and Wellbeing working group next week to discuss
and put forward at council.
| saw a presentation on Swifts today at the One voice wales so this is well timed.

Could you send as much info as you have over and I'll present to the working group if that's ok?
They will probably want to know stuff like - Do the boxes have a cost attached? And do we need to put
them up ourselves or use a specialist?

Cheers

Jesse

From: Julieanne Quinlan <julieanne.quinlan@conwy.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2022 18:32

To: Jesse Lock <jesse.lock@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>
Subject: Swift Box installation

Hi Jesse,
Hope you're doing well ©

Perhaps you can help me to get through to the right person to speak to regarding the installation of swift
boxes on the Abergele TC building.

| have done recent biodiversity data checks and around this area shows evidence of reoccurring colonies
returning. The ATC building also judging by online images is also a suitable spot to install a box or two and
would be a great addition for birds and people to enjoy.

Any guidance would be greatly appreciated.
(PS. Image attached of exact boxes purchased in-situ)

Have a great weekend!

Kind regards,

Julieanne Quinlan

Cydlynydd Partneriath Natur Leol / Local Nature Partnership Coordinator
Yr Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / Environment, Roads and Facilities
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Siriol CONWY County Borough Council

E-bost / E-mail: julieanne.quinlan@conwy.gov.uk
Tel: 01492575087

Normal Working Days :Monday to Friday, 9am — 5pm.

www.conwy.gov.uk/cefngwlad
WWW.conwy.gov.uk/countryside

Follow us on our social media/ Dilynwch ni ein y cyfryngau
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ATC Clerk

From: Julieanne Quinlan

Sent: 28 October 2022 09:50

To: ATC Placeplan; Jesse Lock

Subject: RE: Swift Box installation

Attachments: Werner Mertz Rhineland.jpeg; image0 (2) (002).jpeg

Morning Jesse,

That would be fantastic to bring up if you can.

Do you remember who did the presentation on One Voice Wales, | would love to have a look at what they
have done?
Things to highlight at the working group:

The Common Swift has been officially red listed in Wales and the UK.

LPfN Conwy has recognised this and has prioritised funding this year to support local populations.
Causes of their decline are a result of; habitat loss, unstable food (loss of insects) and climate
change (migrations disruption)

70 IMPECKABLE double and four chambered fibre glass swift boxes have been purchased
Current partners agreed to host Swift Boxes on their properties; Fire Service, NHS, CBCC, NWH,
Sign Sight Sound

How we hope to achieve a better space for swifts.
We are using modern data from COFNOD to allocate boxes where recent colonies have been
identified.
LPfN focuses on the creation of habitat for pollinators across the county, both to support greater
biodiversity but also a food source for swifts.

Maintenance and Important notes.
Swifts are ‘self-cleaning’ and physically remove any material from the boxes and distribute in the air
just before their migration back down to continental Africa. There iS N0 mess.
These boxes must be installed at a height of 4.5m and above in a North Easterly/Westerly direction
in order for them to nest.
IMPECKABLE boxes last 50 years.
Boxes will be installed by Western Platforms contractors on a suitable date before the end of
LPfN 22-23, preferably Christmas time.
There are no additional costs attached © All will be supported by LP{N.

| have supplied pictures of the exact boxes purchased in-situ (Werner Mertz Rhineland — white boxes). We
have the boxes already and have been delivered to Tan y Llan.

If you need any more information off me please just let me know! Not only ATC, if you can think of any
groups that may benefit from these boxes just let me know.

Kind regards,

Julieanne.

From: ATC Placeplan <placeplan@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>
Sent: 27 October 2022 16:06

To: Julieanne Quinlan <julieanne.quinlan@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Swift Box installation
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ATC Clerk

From: ATC Clerk

Sent: 08 November 2022 15:13

To: ATC Placeplan

Subject: FW: Abergele and pensarn station finishing project

Attachments: IMG_9074.jpg; IMG_9073 jpg; IMG_9072 jpg; IMG_9071jpg; IMG_9068.jpg; IMG_
9064.jpg

For your info

Mandy

Mandy Evans

Clercy Dref/Town Clerk

Cyngor Tref Abergele Town Council

| have a new email address — please save this email address for future use

Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn ar gam, anfonwch o a info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales
If you have received this email in error, please forward it to info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales

APeidiwch a printio'r neges yma os nad oes angen - Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to
< leihau Ailddefnyddio Ailgylchu v Reduce Re-use Recycle (¥

From: Andrew Wood <andrewwood@woodsmotorcycles.co.uk>

Sent: 08 November 2022 14:57

To: james.timber@tfwrail.wales; andrewwood@woodsmotorcycles.co.uk; ATC Clerk <clerk@abergele-
towncouncil.co.uk>; supercommuter@mail2world.com

Subject: Fwd: Abergele and pensarn station finishing project

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Dear James

May I thank you're team for some excellent work on the restoration of the Abergele and Pensarn station.
Below are some images of what needs to be completed with further painting etc on both platforms.

This includes please-

2 external waiting areas in green

1 cycle rack repaint

2 posts to be painted on name signs

(e (Poxr O



and on the north side as you go down the ramp the fascias need attention, apart from these outstanding jobs ,
the station is a credit to you and you're teams work,

can you please advise when these will be finished and completed

regards Andrew wood

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject: Abergele and pensarn station finishing project
Date:Sun, 6 Nov 2022 17:15:03 +0000
From:Andrew Wood <trips@woodsmotorcycles.co.uk>
To:andrew wood <andrewwood@woodsmotorcycles.co.uk>
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